IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY College of Human Sciences

OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY Masters of Family and
Consumer Sciences Program

E262 Lagomarcino
Ames, 1A 50011-1041
515-294-5397

Graduate Curriculum and Catalog Committee
1137 Pearson Hall

505 Morrill Rd

lowa State University

Ames, |A 50011-2206

To whom it may concern,

As part of our request to remove certain specializations within the Masters of Family and Consumer
Sciences program, approval is required by the department or program curriculum committee.

The Masters of Family and Consumer Sciences program is administered by the Dean’s Office of
the College of Human Sciences. As such, there is no department or program curriculum committee
for MFCS. Documentation in support of our request is included from the College of Human
Sciences Curriculum Committee and the DOGE from the applicable departments.

Sincerely,

.

Fo

Brenda Lohman
Associate Dean for Research and Graduate Education



Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]

From: Fox, Jonathan J [HD FS]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 2:31 PM
To: Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]
Cc: Barnes, Deann H [HS AD]
Subject: MFCS Specialization

Hello Katie,

On Tuesday, April 9, 2019, the College of Human Sciences Curriculum Committee voted unanimously 5-0 in favor to
remove the following specializations from the Family and Consumer Sciences master’s program as listed through the
Graduate College:

Apparel Merchandising and Design (M.F.S.)
Comprehensive (M.F.S.)

Hospitality Management (M.F.S.)

Nutritional Sciences (M.F.S.)

The minutes of our meeting will also confirm this action.

Thank you for visiting with the committee and helping us clean up our program offerings.

Jonathan Fox
Chair, College of Human Sciences Curriculum Committee



Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]

From: Rowling, Matthew J [FSHNH]
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]

Cc: Lohman, Brenda J [HD FS]
Subject: Re: MFCS & Nutritional Science

| think you are correct. | don’t know the last time we had a student in that program.

From: "Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]" <kmott@iastate.edu>
Date: Sunday, March 3, 2019 at 6:22 PM

To: "Rowling, Matthew J [FSHNH]" <mrowling@iastate.edu>
Cc: "Lohman, Brenda J [HD FS]" <blohman@iastate.edu>
Subject: MFCS & Nutritional Science

Dr. Rowling,

Hello! | provide support to the Family and Consumer Sciences online graduate programs in CHS and am reviewing the
different ways where students may get information about our programs.

On the Family and Consumer Sciences page housed within the Graduate College website, https://www.grad-
college.iastate.edu/academics/programs/apresults.php?id=47, it lists the following as areas of specialization.

Area(s) of Specialization (will appear on all ISU transcripts after graduation): Hospitality Management
(M.F.S.); Apparel Merchandising and Design (M.F.S.); Youth Development (M.F.S.); Gerontology (M.F.S.);
Family Financial Planning (M.F.S.); Dietetics (M.F.S.); Comprehensive (M.F.S.); Nutritional Sciences (M.F.S.);
Human Development and Family Studies (M.F.S.); Family and Consumer Sciences Education (M.F.S.);

In my conversations with Brenda Lohman and looking online, it does not appear FS HN still offers a Master of Family and
Consumer Sciences. Are we ok to remove this listed as “Specializations” from the Grad College page?

Thank you!

Katie Mott, M.Ed.
Campus Coordinator, GP-IDEA
College of Human Sciences
lowa State University

E262 Lagomarcino

901 Stange Rd

Ames, |IA 50011-1041
kmott@iastate.edu
515-294-5397




Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]

From: Fiore, Ann-Marie [AESHM]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 5:44 PM
To: Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]

Subject: Re: MFCS & AESHM

Hello Katie: Yes, that is fine because we have eliminated those offerings a while back.

Ann Marie Fiore, Ph.D.

University Professor

Director of Graduate Education

Dept. of Apparel, Events, and Hospitality Management
lowa State University

1062 LeBaron Hall
Ames, IA 50011
(515) 294-9303

From: "Mott, Katherine A [HS AD]" <kmott@iastate.edu>
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 5:08 PM

To: iowaortho <amfiore@iastate.edu>

Cc: "Lohman, Brenda J [HD FS]" <blohman@iastate.edu>
Subject: MFCS & AESHM

Ann-Marie,

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

In my conversations with Brenda Lohman and looking online, it does not appear Hospitality Management nor Apparel
Merchandising and Design still offer a Master of Family and Consumer Sciences. Are we ok to remove these listed as

“Specializations” from the Grad College page?

Thank you!

Katie Mott, M.Ed.
Campus Coordinator, GP-IDEA
College of Human Sciences
lowa State University





